White Stag

Junior Leader Training Course

TO: White Stag Participants .~~~ ~ October 11, 1999

FROM: Chuck S'Pzarks"ASM 2000 e

RE: 2000 Staff Appllcatlon

We are beglnnlng the process of. selec Li he*staff for three sessmns next year The
first sessron will be in June the second in July and the third aHigh Adventure White: Stag .
| would encourage each of you to fill in the information at the bottom of the page and apply
for the 2000 White Stag staff ~ N . )

You WI|| need to prepare a 5 m|nute presentation on a subject )f your chorce ; :
Intervrews are 15-20 mlnutes long and' glven by the 1999 Senlor Youth and Adult Staff

Chuck Sparks at 788-0490 or George DeBlois at 578-0116 can & nswer any questlons.

Thank You,

Chuck Sparks, ASM 2000

APPLICATION FOR 2000 WHITE STAG STAFF.

Niame: k
Add ress [ 1 Phon e ( A )
Clty “ SN : State __ Zip: |

Intervrews WI|| be given as follows (indicate preference)
December 4, 1999 Camp Redwing 10am- 11am-1 me 1pm
December 4, 1999 Camp Belzer _9am- 10am-11am- 12pm
December 11, 1999 . .Camp Belzer :
You W|II be notlfled of 0ur exact inter

Course Preference

Permission of Parent or Guardlan

Recommendation of Scoutmaster:'*“f

Please send to: Chuck Sparks, 4225 Indian Pipe Trace, Indianapolis, IN. 46237 no later than
November 20, 1999.



